

LETTER OF INTENTION

ZENO BOGDANESCU

PROF. PHD. ARCH. AT “ION MINCU” UNIVERSITY OF ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM – BUCHAREST, ROMANIA

As a former member of the group of Project Leaders of EAAE, I express now my intention to candidate for a place in The Council of EAAE, in the 2nd of September in Delft.

My constant participation in many meetings and activities of EAAE in the last years, ending with the Best Student Diploma Competition in December 2015 prove the intention of enhancing the connections between the education and profession in Europe.

It is also well-known the unique event in every beginning of july of students diplomas evaluation by international juries in our University in Bucharest.

These are the main areas of expertise where I can contribute in a future Council, where new challenges in profession will modify the way we educate and new methods of research and creativity will modify the profession itself.

ZENO BOGDANESCU

25th august 2016

Bucharest

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	ZENO BOGDANESCU
Address	Str. Dristorului nr. 96, bloc 17, et. 8, ap. 57, sector 3, Bucuresti
Telephone	0040 (0)744 207 988
E-mail	zenobogdan@yahoo.com
Nationality	romanian
Date of birth	5 september 1955
Place of birth	TIMISOARA, ROMANIA

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|---------------------------------|--|
| • Period | 2016 - 1991 |
| • Name of employer | Universitatea de Arhitectura si Urbanism "Ion Mincu" Bucuresti |
| • Domain | Education |
| • Position | Head of architectural studio, Department Synthesis
Rector UAUIM, 2012-2016
Dean – Faculty of Arhitecture, 2008-2012
Chancellor UAUIM, 2004-2008 |
| • telefon | +40 21 30 77 222/130 |
| • Period | 2005 - 1992 |
| • Name of employer | SC TOTAL DESIGN SRL |
| • Domain | Architectural Design |
| • Ocupația sau poziția deținute | Asociat, chief executiv |
| • Period | 1991 -1986, 1984 - 1981 |
| • Name of employer | Studioul Cinematografic Animafilm Bucuresti |
| • Domain | Animated films production |
| • Position | Animator, film director |

EDUCATION

- Period 2001 - 1995
- Name Universitatea de Arhitectura si Urbanism Ion Mincu Bucuresti
- Competence Ph-D, Architecture, title "The Spectacle of Arhitecture", 2001

- Period 1985 - 1983
- Name Institutul de Arta Teatrala si Cinematografica I.L.Caragiale, Bucuresti
- Competences Post-graduate animated film course
- Diploma Animated film director, 1985

- Period 1981 – 1978, 1978 - 1975
- Name Institutul de Arhitectura Ion Mincu, Bucuresti
Facultatea de Arhitectura, Institutul Politehnic Timisoara
- Competences student
- Diplomas Architect, 1981, Conductor architect, 1978

- Period 1974 - 1962
- Name Licelul C.D.Loga, Timisoara

LANGUAGES
Romanian
English
French

Since 2009, Project Leader EAAE

Member of work group Validation in ACE

Romanian representative in the subgroup Architecture – Bruxelles

Member of The Romanian Order of Architects, The Romanian Union of Architects, The Romanian Register of Urbanists, The Union of filmmakers

Member of architectural international juries for competitions in Bucharest and Istanbul

Member of diplomas international juries

Organiser of many international architectural events and exhibitions, including the last Best European Diploma competition EAAE, ACE and UAUIM in Bucharest